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(c) The Office of Unfair Import
Investigations, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Suite
401, Washington, DC 20436; and

(3) For the investigation so instituted,
the Chief Administrative Law Judge,
U.S. International Trade Commission,
shall designate the presiding
Administrative Law Judge.

Responses to the complaint and the
notice of investigation must be
submitted by the named respondents in
accordance with section 210.13 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to
19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), such
responses will be considered by the
Commission if received not later than 20
days after the date of service by the
Commission of the complaint and the
notice of investigation. Extensions of
time for submitting responses to the
complaint and the notice of
investigation will not be granted unless
good cause therefor is shown.

Failure of a respondent to file a timely
response to each allegation in the
complaint and in this notice may be
deemed to constitute a waiver of the
right to appear and contest the
allegations of the complaint and this
notice, and to authorize the
administrative law judge and the
Commission, without further notice to
the respondent, to find the facts to be as
alleged in the complaint and this notice
and to enter an initial determination
and a final determination containing
such findings, and may result in the
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease
and desist order or both directed against
the respondent.

By order of the Commission.

Issued: August 1, 2014.

Jennifer D. Rohrbach,

Supervisory Attorney Advisor.

[FR Doc. 2014-18576 Filed 8—5—14; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Lodging of Proposed
Consent Decree Amendment Under the
Clean Water Act

On July 29, 2014, the Department of
Justice lodged with the United States
District Court for the Southern District
of Jowa a Consent Decree in United
States v. Archer Daniels Midland
Company, Civil Action: 3:14—cv—00089
SMR-RAW.

This civil action asserts claims for
penalties and injunctive relief under the
Clean Water Act (“CWA”) 33 U.S.C.
1251 et seq. against Archer Daniels
Midland Company (“ADM”) regarding
its alleged failure to comply with
regulations issued under Section 311(j)
of the CWA at five oil storage facilities
located in the states of Missouri,
Nebraska and Iowa. Additionally, this
action asserts claims for violation of
industrial stormwater permits issued
pursuant to Section 402 of the CWA at
three of the same five facilities.

The United States seeks injunctive
relief and civil penalties intended to
deter ADM’s further non-compliance
with the CWA at the subject facilities.

The publication of this notice opens
a period for public comment on the
Consent Decree. Comments should be
addressed to the Assistant Attorney
General, Environment and Natural
Resources Division, and should refer to
United States v. Archer Daniels Midland
Company, Civil Action: 3:14—cv—-00089
SMR-RAW, D.]. Ref. No. 90-5-1-1—
10893.

All comments must be submitted no
later than thirty (30) days after the
publication date of this notice.
Comments may be submitted either by
email or by mail:

Z:—gnfr%beﬂg Send them to:
By email ....... pubcomment-ees.enrd @
usdoj.gov.
By mail ......... Assistant Attorney General
U.S. DOJ—ENRD
P.O. Box 7611
Washington, D.C. 20044—
7611.

During the public comment period,
Consent Decree may be examined and
downloaded at this Justice Department
Web site: http://www.usdoj.gov/enrd/
Consent Decrees.html. We will provide
a paper copy of the Consent Decree
upon written request and payment of
reproduction costs. Please mail your
request and payment to: Consent Decree
Library, U.S. DOJ—ENRD, P.O. Box
7611, Washington, DC 20044-7611.

Please enclose a check or money order
for $6.75 (25 cents per page
reproduction cost) payable to the United
States Treasury.

Susan M. Akers,

Assistant Section Chief, Environmental
Enforcement Section, Environment and
Natural Resources Division.

[FR Doc. 2014-18573 Filed 8-5-14; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4410-15-P

NATIONAL ARCHIVES AND RECORDS
ADMINISTRATION

[NARA 2014-047]

Office of Government Information
Services (OGIS), Freedom of
Information Act (FOIA) Advisory
Committee Special Notice; Correction

AGENCY: National Archives and Records
Administration.

ACTION: Notice; correction.

SUMMARY: The National Archives and
Records Administration published a
notice in the Federal Register of May
27, 2014, announcing a meeting for the
FOIA Advisory Committee. The notice
provided incorrect information. This
document corrects the errors by
providing the correct information.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Christa Lemelin, Designated Federal
Officer, by mail at the National Archives
and Records Administration, Office of
Government Information Services, 8601
Adelphi Road—OGIS, College Park, MD
20740-6001; Telephone 202-741-5773;
email Christa.Lemelin@nara.gov; or Fax
202-741-5769.

Correction: In FR Doc. 2014-12146,
published on May 27, 2014, on page
30184, in the second column, correct
the SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION to read:

The FOIA Advisory Committee was
established in accordance with the
second U.S. Government National
Action Plan and the directive in the
FOIA, 5 U.S.C. 552(h)(1)(C), that OGIS
“recommend policy changes . . .to
improve” FOIA administration. The
Committee is governed by the
provisions of the Federal Advisory
Committee Act, as amended, 5 U.S.C.
App. The Committee serves as a
deliberative body to advise on
improvements to FOIA administration.
The Committee studies the current
FOIA landscape across the Executive
Branch and may recommend legislative
action, policy changes or executive
action, among other matters. Details
regarding the committee and how to
submit comments to the Committee are
available in the “FOIA Advisory
Committee” section of OGIS’s Web site,
at https://ogis.archives.gov/foia-
advisory-committee.htm In addition,
OGIS will post updates regarding the
Comumittee to its blog, The FOIA
Ombudsman, at http://
blogs.archives.gov/foiablog/

Correction: In FR Doc. 2014-12146,
published on May 27, 2014, on page
30184, in the second column, correct
the FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT
to read:

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Christa Lemelin, Designated Federal
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